BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Antonio Reynoso

Borough President TO: Felice Robertson, CB9 Member; Dave Paco Abraham, Resident
_ Member; Calista DeJesus, Resident Member; Valerie Fleming,
Dante B. Arnwine Resident Member; Jeffrey Grannum; Stanley Greenberg, Resident
District Manager
Member
Fred E'hgﬁp““e FROM: Fred P. Baptiste, Committee Chair
Warren P. Berke RE: Transportation Committee Meeting
st \/y i
1 Vice Chair DATE: Friday, June 2, 2023
Francisca Leopold ] ] ) )
2 \ice Chair The virtual meeting of the Transportation Committee has been scheduled as
follows:
Lina Watson-Lorde
Executive Secretary DATE: Wednesday, June 7, 2023
Mayna Legoute TIME: 7:00PM
Treasurer
. LOCATION: Zoom Virtual Platform
I'\“A'CO'SS Almonor Meeting Number: 837 2385 7842
ember-at-Large Phone: 1(646) 558-8656
Khyrie Alleyne https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83723857842
Member-at-Large Livestreamed on the CB9 YouTube channel here:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPI1J01pLvrG0Oxodl LvQ
AGENDA

I. Call to Order/Greetings

I. Approval of minutes

I11. Co-naming of New York Avenue to the English Way

IV. Committee Updates
a. Flatbush Avenue Corridor follow-ups
b. Brooklyn Bus Network Redesign
c. Lincoln / Washington / Flatbush intersection site visit
Follow-up
d. District Traffic Calming / Safety Improvements (DOT
Toolkit)

V. District Bike Lane Survey

VI. Old Business

VII. New Business

VIII. Adjourn
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